

From: Matthew Lukasiewicz

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: May 19, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

As of 5/19/21 the FAA pre-coordination request is pending, but we have concurred with an inquiry from the FAA to exclude some frequencies from the 5Ghz band and will update the FCC license application to exclude these frequencies. We are anticipating this response will result in pre-coordination approval.

The correspondence from the FCC indicated the FCC application may be dismissed on 6/4/21. We request this be extended pending the FAA's response to our concurrence for pre-coordination approval.

FAA pre-coordination approval tracking number is TRK 210309.

Thank you.

~Matt